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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New minerals including: unusually large Franklinite, blue fluorite from Spain, 

hemispherical fluorite from India, and more...

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK: 
- Fluorite from Mina La Viesca, Huergo, Spain 
- Stibnite from Qinglong Mine, Dachang, China 
- Gold from Coulterville-Mariposa region, Mother Lode Belt, California 
- Franklinite unusually large crystals to 55 mm from Franklin District, New Jersey 
- Large Schorl Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Hemispherical Fluorite on Quartz from Mahodari, Nashik, India 
- Quartz, Pyrite, Hematite, Acanthite, etc. from Mina General, Fresnillo District, Mexico 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline in Lepidolite from Black Mountain Quarry, Maine 
- Calcite with Sphalerite, Galena, Pyrite from Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
- Smoky Quartz from Quartz occurrence, Saline Valley, California 
- Colemanite on Calcite from Kramer Deposit, Boron, California 
- Scolecite on Stilbite from Nasik District, India 
- Bournonite (complexly twinned crystals) from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Diopside, Amazonite, Willemite from Buckwheat Dump, Franklin, New Jersey 
- Rutile from Graves Mountain, Georgia 
- Andorite from Mina San José, Bolivia 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamonds from Ace of Diamonds Mine, New York 
- Smoky Quartz with Microcline from Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Quartz var. Solution Quartz from Jeffrey Quarry, North Little Rock, Arkansas 
- Stellerite from Glendowda Station, Tambar Springs, Australia 
- Malachite from Kolwezi District, Democratic Republic of the Congo 
- Pyrite with Chalcocite coating from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Catalan Agate-Amethyst District, Uruguay 
- Elbaite Tourmaline, Quartz, Cookeite from Plumbago Mountain, Newry, Maine 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Catalan Agate-Amethyst District, Uruguay 
- Apophyllite with Stilbite from Nashik District, India 
- Barite over Sphalerite and Fluorite from Elmwood Mine, Tennessee 
- Lepidolite from Berry Quarry, Maine 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Winza, Mpwapwa District, Tanzania 
- Stilbite from Jalgaon, India 
- Malachite from Kolwezi District, Democratic Republic of the Congo 
- Sphalerite on Galena from Madan District, Bulgaria 
- Corundum var. Ruby from An Phu, Luc Yen, Vietnam 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine in Quartz, Albite, Muscovite from Skardu Road, Pakistan 
- Stilbite on Mordenite from Aurangabad, India 




